

Michael Dimitrakopoulos

From: Airport Developments <Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 June 2025 9:15 AM
To: Michael Dimitrakopoulos
Subject: Airservices response: NSW-CO-031 - Advice on SEARs

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

Airservices Australia has no comments at this stage regarding the proposed Mount Lambie Wind Farm.

Please note that wind farm proposals are required to include an Aviation Impact Assessment (AIA). It is anticipated that this application would be referred to Airservices by an aviation consultant to assess any potential impacts on Procedures for Air Navigation Systems Operations (PANS-OPS) and Communication, Navigation, and Surveillance (CNS) systems.

If you have any further queries, please let our team know.

Thanks, and regards,

Airspace Development & Protection

Email: airport.developments@airservicesaustralia.com



I acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the traditional custodians of country throughout Australia where we live, learn and work.

